INSURANCE AGENCY, INC.
License # O0C84245

Robert Norman 05/08/2024
Managing Member

BC&E USA Colusa 1, LLC

802 N Irwin ST, Suite 204

Hanford, CA 93230

Dear Mr. Norman,

We are currently working with Amwins to provide BC&E with recapture insurance as relates to the
Federal Tax Credits that are associated with the BC&E Project to be built in Colusa, CA.

Our Company has engaged Leo Berwick as requested by Amwins to provide an independent 3™ party
evaluation of the risk of providing the recapture insurance that BC&E has requested. We believe that
Amwins will issue a letter of commitment to issue recapture insurance once has completed their
evaluation and provided it to Amwins.

We anticipate that this should be completed in the next week.
If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

JP Holeman, CIC

Sales Manager, Account Executive-Commercial/Employee Benefits
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